
HIGH PARK
Branch History

Planning and building, 1914 - 1916 

First renovation and addition, 1977-79 Moffat, Moffat & 
Kinoshita, Architects

Second renovation and addition, 1990-91

High Park Branch centennial, October 2016

Joseph Bogdan 
Associates, Arch.

Eden Smith and Sons, 
Architects

Prepared by Toronto Public Library staff for the 2016 Centennial 

Providing library service from 1916
Two pitched roof wings were added to 
the north and south sides providing 
40 percent more floor space. Costing 
$435,000, the renovated branch 
reopened on 31 March 1979.  It was 
listed on the City of Toronto’s 
Inventory of Heritage Properties on 
11 June 1979.

High Park Branch was the second of three nearly identical libraries 
(together with Wychwood and Beaches) that the Toronto Public 
Library opened in 1916 with a $50,000 grant promised by the 
Carnegie Corporation of New York on 25 November 1914. Its  final 
cost was $17,735 for the building and $27,400 for the land.

High Park Branch was very well used from the time that 
it opened on 31 October 1916, quickly becoming one of the 
busiest in Toronto Public Library.  In 1928 and 1929, the 
Library Board recommended an extension to the library, 
but that work was not done for another 50 years.

George H. Locke, 
Toronto Public Library’s 
chief librarian from 1908 
to 1936, wrote his first 
letter to the Carnegie 
Corporation on 22 June 
1914 requesting funds to 
build branches “in three 
far-outlying portions of 
our city were the need is 
particularly pressing".

Andrew Carnegie
(1835–1919) was one 
of the wealthiest 
industrialists of 
his day whose 
best-known 
philanthropy was 
libraries. Between 
1903 and 1915, he and 

his foundation gave $487,500 to build ten 
public libraries in what is now Toronto. 

One Carnegie grant condition was the 
provision of a library site by the local 
municipality. On 31 May 1915, Toronto 
City Council approved supplying lots 7, 8 
and part of 27 of Registered Plan 972 for 
High Park Branch. The property had a 
frontage of 107 feet on the west side of 
Roncesvalles Avenue and a depth of 137 
feet on the south side of Wright Avenue.

Eden Smith (1859-1949), 
called “the most consistent Arts 
and Crafts architect in Toronto,” 
designed the three new libraries, 
Wychwood Branch being the 
prototype.  The plans were 
approved by the Carnegie 
Corporation on 22 March 1915. 

Cornerstone laying, 29 October 1915

High Park Branch site and its neighbourhood, 1913

Exterior, 1916

Adult Reading Room and Library, ca. 1920

North façade showing addition, 1978

Interior renovations, 1981

Fireplace in Adult Reading Room and Library, Christmas 1940

High Park Library and High Park Presbyterian Church, ca. 1920

The church opened 
in 1910, became 
Erskine United 
Church in 1925 and 
was destroyed by 
fire in November 
1927. A room in the 
replacement church 
(1928) was used for 
library service 
during High Park 
Branch’s first 
renovation and 
addition.

The $850,000 project included a new two-story wing on the north side that 
referenced the roof form and scale of the original building. The branch 
reopened on 9 November 1991 and was awarded a Certificate of 
Commendation from the Toronto Historical Board in 1992.

Architectural drawings of east and north elevations, February 1990

Canadian artist 
Fred S. Haines 
(1879-1960) created 
the landscape oil 
painting above the 
fireplace.
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Opening ceremonies, 
31 October 1916
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